

André COLLIN

192 Seaton St
Toronto, Ontario, M5A 2T4
CANADA
andre@3615toronto.ca

(+1) 647 448 7684

PROJECT MANAGER WEB DEVELOPER

12 years experience

*Find an opportunity to work for
an international Canadian leader company
Integrate or manage a web site development team
Keep on increasing my skills in programming and web design*

COMPUTER RELATED EXPERIENCE

- ◇ **Lead Developer**
TFO, the French TV channel (Toronto, Canada)
2008 - Present

Worked as a developer, coordinating the work from a graphic designer, a flash developer and the content manager to create a governmental website for child care supervisors. Learned Coldfusion and MS SQL.
See <http://childcarelearning.on.ca>

- ◇ **Project manager / Designer / Developer**
Phoenix Geophysics Ltd (Toronto, Canada)
2005 - 2008

Improved a world leader Geophysical surveying and manufacturing company's website creating a new layout and new front-office and back-office functionalities.
See <http://www.phoenix-geophysics.com/>
Also improved a start-up's website creating a new layout and new front-office and back-office functionalities.
See <http://www.wirelessnomad.com>
Created Choq-FM 105,1's web site, a communautary french-speaking radio, and a French portal
See <http://choqfm.ca> and <http://grandtoronto.ca>

- ◇ **Project manager / Designer / Developer**
Freelance (Marseille, France)
2002 - 2005

Executive Manager and Lead Programmer of a freelance team distributed in several French cities. Managed and programmed Internet, Intranet and CD-Rom projects.
Main responsibilities : new business development, teamwork coordinating, HTML, D-HTML, Javascript, Flash Actionscript PHP and MySQL programming.
Worked as a freelance for a Communication company located in Aix-en-Provence.

- ◇ **Webmaster / Programmer**
ACTIV SYSTEM (Paris, France)
2001

HTML, Javascript and D-HTML programming for a leader on-line events company. Developed web sites and CD-Rom.

- ◇ **Webmaster**
KOHIBA MULTIMEDIA (Paris, France)
2000

HTML programmer and web sites designer, SEO and Flash
Also worked as a freelance for a Record Company (Delabel - Virgin) developing Flash E-Cards.

COMPUTER SKILLS

Programming :

HTML4 and 5, XHTML, XML, PHP, Javascript (jQuery, Mootools, Prototype), CSS2 and 3, Ajax, MySQL, MS SQL, Actionscript, Coldfusion, SEO.

Design :

Adobe CS5 (Photoshop, Illustrator, Flash, Dreamweaver, etc)

OS :

Windows 7/Vista/ XP/NT/98 , Linux, OSX

Miscellaneous :

Know how to assemble a P.C., install system, repair basic troubleshooting (board exchange, cleaning virus,...)

EDUCATION

◇ Skills

1998 - present

- Strongly adaptable.
- Self made man as Webmaster and Internet Programmer.
- Experienced at solving problems using manuals, books and similar on-line research.

◇ Webmaster - Prof. School 2000

• Basic introduction in website development, protocols, PHP, ASP, Flash, WYSIWYG and databases such as MySQL.

◇ Bachelor in Biology / Ecology 1999

LANGUAGES

- French (mother tongue)
- English (oral and written)
- Spanish (understood)

PERSONAL INTERESTS

Most of my extra time is dedicated to the education of my baby-girl.
Fond of Internet, birdwatching, Science and History

André COLLIN

192 Seaton Street
Toronto, Ontario, M5A 2T4
CANADA
andre@3615toronto.ca

(+1) 647 448 7684

CHEF DE PROJET

12 ans d'expérience dans le monde d'Internet

*Diriger une équipe de développement de site web
Continuer de progresser dans tous les domaines de la création de
site web et me tenir informé de l'évolution des tendances
technologiques concernant ce domaine*

EXPÉRIENCE PROFESSIONNELLE

◇ **Programmeur principal** TFO (Toronto, Canada) 2008 - Present

A travaillé en étroite collaboration avec un graphiste, un "flasheur" et un responsable du contenu afin de créer un site gouvernemental pour les responsables de garderies en Ontario.

A appris Coldfusion et MS SQL.

Voir <http://infogarderies.on.ca>

◇ **Chef de Projet / Programmeur / Graphiste** 2005 - 2008

Phoenix Geophysics Ltd (Toronto, Canada)

Refonte intégrale du site Web d'une entreprise leader de son marché en créant une nouvelle mise en page et de nouvelles fonctionnalités

Voir <http://www.phoenix-geophysics.com/>

Travailleur indépendant (Toronto, Canada)

Refonte intégrale du site Web d'une start-up en créant une nouvelle mise en page de de nouvelles fonctionnalités

Voir <http://www.wirelessnomad.com>

Création intégrale du site web de la radio communautaire Choq-FM 105,1 ainsi qu'un portail francophone.

Voir <http://choqfm.ca> et <http://grandtoronto.ca>

◇ **Chef de Projet / Programmeur / Graphiste** Freelance et contractuel (Marseille, France) 2002-2005

Chef de projet et Programmeur principal d'une équipe de travailleurs indépendants répartie dans plusieurs villes françaises.

Responsabilités principales : Trouver de nouveaux projets à développer, coordination du travail d'équipe, programmation HTML, D-HTML, Javascript, Flash Actionscript PHP et MySQL. A dirigé et programme des projets Internet, Intranet et CD-Rom.

A travaillé en tant que travailleur indépendant pour une entreprise de Communication localisée à Aix-en-Provence.

◇ **Webmaster / Programmeur** ACTIV SYSTEM (Paris, France) 2001

Programmation HTML, Javascript et D-HTML pour une entreprise spécialisée dans l'événementiel en-ligne. A développé des sites web et un CD-Rom

◇ **Webmaster** KOHIBA MULTIMEDIA (Paris, France) 2000

Programmation HTML et design de sites web. Optimisation et techniques de référencement dans les moteurs de recherche, design d'applications Flash.

Travailleur indépendant (Toronto, Canada)

A travaillé pour une société de production de musique Hip-Hop (Delabel - Virgin) afin de développer des E-cards publicitaires en Flash.

COMPÉTENCES INFORMATIQUES

Programmation :

HTML4 et 5, XHTML, XML, PHP, Javascript (jQuery, Mootools, Prototype), CSS2 et 3, Ajax, MySQL, MS SQL, Actionscript, Coldfusion, SEO.

Design :

Adobe CS3 (Photoshop, Illustrator, Flash, Dreamweaver, etc)

OS :

Windows Vista XP/NT/98 , Linux, OSX

Divers :

Sait assembler un P.C., installer et réparer un système ou un réseau, diagnostiquer et réparer les dysfonctionnements de base.

ÉDUCATION

◇ **Apprentissage autodidacte et compétences**

1998 - aujourd'hui

- Grande capacité d'adaptation.
- Apprentissage autodidacte de la programmation Internet.
- Aguerri à résoudre un problème en utilisant manuels, livres et recherches en ligne.

◇ **Webmaster - Contrat de Qualification** 2000

- Apprentissage des bases du développement de sites Web, des protocoles, des langages PHP, ASP, Flash, les logiciels WYSIWYG) et les bases de données MySQL.

◇ **Niveau Licence de Biologie et Ecologie** 1999

LANGUES

- Français (langue maternelle)
- Anglais (lu, écrit, parlé)
- Espagnol (bases)

INTERETS PERSONNELS

Consacre la plupart de mon temps libre à l'éducation de ma fille.

Passionné d'Internet et des nouvelles technologies, des oiseaux, des Sciences et d'Histoire